CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUMNO. 1 TO_BID NO. 13-0106-4

FOR: LIBERTY CITY COMMUNITY CENTER ADDITION

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLOWING FOR ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

NOTE: A cost estimate was inadvertently included with the Bid Documents when the Plans and
Specifications were originally posted by Clayton Digital Reprographics (CDR). Bidders are cautioned
not to rely on that cost estimate and to prepare their own estimate based upon the plans and
specifications. The cost estimate that was inadvertently posted was well over the County’s budgeted
amount for the project and should not be given any consideration in preparation of your bid.

Responses to Questions received:

1.Q) Can American Buildings Company be added to the list of approved metal building
manufacturers?
A) American Buildings Company is an acceptable approved metal building manufacturer.

2.Q) Please clarify the collateral load calculations on the metal building design.
A) The collateral Ioad calculation for the metal building structure is 8 psf.
Ceilings - 1 psf, Lights - 1 psf, Ducts - 3 psf, Misc. - 8 psf.

3.Q) Please confirm the dead load of the conventional roofing materials being applied to the PEMB
purlins, and if this material weight is included in the 8 1b collateral load.

A) The Dead Load of the building (steel / purlins / deck ) is not part of the 8psf collateral load
requirement.

4.Q) Please confirm that the occupancy importance factor is 1.0.
A) The Occupancy Importance Factor is 1.0 as presented.

5.Q) The wind load info shown on A0.0 differs from that shown on S001. Which drawing takes
precedence?

A) The Wind Load of 121 mph shown on the Structural Drawings and Structural parameters is the
correct lpad requirement to use,

6.Q) The plans call for an “occupancy sensor” to tie into the ERV’s. Are these stand alone, or tied back
into a BAS?

A) There is no Building Automation System (BAS). Both sensors are stand alone. The model
numpers of both are provided on the attached EVE schedule ( I sheet ).

7.Q) The plans call of a VOC (Volatile Organic Compound) sensor. Is this stand alone, or tied back
into a BAS? If there is a BAS in the building, who is the contractor?
A) See answer to question 6.



8.Q) Are the handrails made of painted steel or aluminum?
A) The handrails are to be steel painted as called for in the specifications for Miscellaneous Metals,

BID OPENING REMAINS: 2PM, NOVEMBER 27, 2013
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